# MINUTES OF THE SWINFEN AND PACKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT THE CONFERENCE CENTRE, HMP SWINFEN ON WEDNESDAY 10 NOVEMBER 2021 COMMENCING AT 7.00 PM

#### **PRESENT**

Councillor Barnes in the Chair

Councillors Armstrong [from 7.02pm], Loescher [from 7.02pm], Mrs Phillips and Mrs Pope.

#### In attendance:

Ms J Minor, Parish Clerk

#### **PARISH FORUM**

No members of the public were present.

#### 38. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None received.

# 39. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None declared.

# 40. MINUTES

It was proposed by Councillor Barnes, duly seconded and

**RESOLVED** That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 15 September 2021 [Minute Nos. 28-37] as circulated, be approved as a correct record.

# 41. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Following an email received from Councillor Loescher dated 25 October 2021 which stated that he had met a member of the public from Botany Bay who had asked him to raise the following points:

- Bromford Housing have removed a number of new trees at the new development at Botany Bay. These may have been required by planning. Can the Parish Council ask that they be re-instated.
- DMW Whittington apparently always invite Whittington residents and Whittington Parish Council to their open days and events etc. Could we ask that the Swinfen and Packington residents etc are invited, as they are closer.

• The residents at Botany Bay are very concerned about the construction and earthworks on the area next to Botany Bay [that are supposed to be in the environmental mitigation area]. They are worried about noise, visual effect, potential light pollution and how long works are going to be carrying on. Some people are trying to sell houses and needless to say the work is not have a good effect.

Councillor Barnes informed Members that he had visited the site and could see no evidence of any trees being removed and could see no houses up for sale.

Councillor Loescher stated that a new soil/store bunded area has formed by BBV on field immediately next door to Botany Bay and is in addition to the area where the soil has been cleared on the field one away. Apparently, an indistinct plan was sent to the residents from BBV.

It was **AGREED** that if Councillor Loescher saw the member of the public again he would ask for more detail relating to the location of the trees etc.

# **Packington Hall**

Councillor Barnes informed Members that he had been led to believe that 40% of the properties have been sold with a potential move in date of May/June 2022. They are being marketed by Paul Carr Estate Agents based in Sutton Coldfield.

#### **Flooding**

Councillor Barnes referred to an email received from Councillor Dyott relating to flooding. Councillor Dyott had detailed that he was going into Lichfield and at the bottom of the dip just beyond the Horse and Jockey the water was right across the road to the centre from the Freeford side. As a consequence when he came home, he went right up to the Whittington Arms and again the water was right across the road opposite All the Winds but this time on the golf course side and to such an extent that it was then running across the road and going into the drains on the Freeford site. Councillor Barnes stated that this was very poor attention to the roadside grip run off and lack of maintenance. This happens every time it rains heavily. Councillor Barnes also referred to flooding at the top of Hopwas Hill – again no maintenance and the manhole cover on the A51 which is now a hole.

It was **AGREED** that Councillor Barnes would obtain a quotation to try and rectify the problem with the flooding.

# 42. THE HIGH-SPEED RAIL PLANS

Members were informed that this was still work in progress and Councillor Loescher stated that there would be nothing bigger in the history of Swinfen and Packington than HS2.

**RESOLVED** That in light of the lack of response from Jayne Willetts, Community Engagement Specialist, Balfour Beatty Vinci that Councillor Loescher would draft an email to be sent by the Parish Clerk.

#### 43. CIL MONIES

Members discussed potential items of expenditure i.e. Speed Indicator Devices on the A51 as this is meant to be a 50-mph road and the replacement of the wooden bus shelter on the A51 by Jerry's Lane.

**RESOLVED** That the CIL receipts to date totalling £18,890.66; the CIL spent to date totalling £8,616.37 and the CIL unspent to date totalling £10,274.29 be noted and the Parish Clerk be authorised to obtain a quotation for the replacement of the wooden bus shelter.

#### 44. SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS TO DATE

It was proposed by Councillor Barnes, duly seconded and

**RESOLVED** That the schedule of payments to date be received and noted.

# 45. BUDGET

It was proposed by Councillor Barnes, duly seconded and

**RESOLVED** That the Parish Clerk's report detailing actual to date figures [budget] be received and noted.

# 46. 2022/2023 PRECEPT ON LICHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL

It was proposed by Councillor Barnes, duly seconded and

**RESOLVED** That the level of precept to be declared on Lichfield District Council should be £5,500 [Band D £34.35].

# 47. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

**RESOLVED** That under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 (Section 2) (and as expended by Section 100 of the Local Government Act 1972), the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information.

# 48. PARISH CLERK'S SALARY

**RESOLVED** That cheques be drawn in respect of the Parish Clerk's October 2021 [cheque number 100610] and November 2021 [cheque number 100613] salary, HMRC - October 2021 [cheque number 100611], Staffordshire Pension Fund - October 2021 [cheque number 100612], HMRC - November 2021 [cheque number 100614] and Staffordshire Pension Fund - September 2021 [cheque number 100615].

# 49. DATE AND TIME FOR NEXT PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

RESOLVED That:
Wednesday 19 January 2022
Wednesday 23 March 2022
Wednesday 18 May 2022 – Annual General Meeting
All meetings will commence at 7.00 pm.

[The Meeting closed at 7.45 pm]

Signed
Dated